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Tinsley-Evans, Emma (Places Directorate - Solihull MBC)

From: Frankel, Liz (Places Directorate - Solihull MBC) on behalf of Policy & Spatial Planning,
PSP

Sent: 10 May 2013 13:51

To: Tinsley-Evans, Emma (Places Directorate - Solihull MBC)

Subject: FW: Solihull Local Development Framework: Gypsy and Traveller Site Allocations
Development Plan Document Submission Draft (3)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

FYI

Liz Frankel

Tel: 6394

email: efrankel@solihull.gov.uk

=

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Katherine Burnett [mailto:Katherine.Burnett@canalrivertrust.org.uk]

Sent: 10 May 2013 11:57

To: Policy & Spatial Planning, PSP

Subject: FW: Solihull Local Development Framework: Gypsy and Traveller Site Allocations Development Plan
Document Submission Draft (3)

Dear Emma Tinsley
Re: Gypsy and Traveller Site Allocations Development Plan Document

Thank you for consulting us on the above document. Unfortunately | have been unable to edit the pdf form so please
find our comments below:-

We note from the submission document that two Existing Authorised Sites to be Safeguarded are adjacent to the
North Stratford Canal. We have no further comments to make as they are existing sites.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any queries.
Yours sincerely

Katherine Burnett BSc (Hons) AMRTPI

Area Planner West Midlands

T 01827 252067 M 07824 356538

E katherine.burnett@canalrivertrust.org.uk

Strategic Planning Team Midlands
Canal & River Trust, Peels Wharf, Lichfield Street, Fazeley, Tamworth, Staffordshire, B78 3QZ

Please visit our website www.canalrivertrust.org.uk to find out more about the Canal & River Trust and download our
‘Shaping our Future document’ on the About Us page.

From: Katherine Burnett
Sent: 09 May 2013 11:24



To: psp@solihull.gov.uk

Subject: FW: Solihull Local Development Framework: Gypsy and Traveller Site Allocations Development Plan
Document Submission Draft (3)

Importance: High

Dear Emma Tinsley

Re: Gypsy and Traveller Site Allocations Development Plan Document

Thank you for consulting us on the above document. However, do you have a word version of the response form as |
am unable to edit the pdf version as provided on your website?

Yours sincerely

Katherine Burnett BSc (Hons) AMRTPI
Area Planner West Midlands

T 01827 252067 M 07824 356538

E katherine.burnett@canalrivertrust.org.uk

Strategic Planning Team Midlands

Canal & River Trust, Peels Wharf, Lichfield Street, Fazeley, Tamworth, Staffordshire, B78 3QZ

Please visit our website www canalrivertrust.org.uk to find out more about the Canal & River Trust and download our
‘Shaping our Future document' on the About Us page.

From: Jones, Charlene (Places Directorate - Solihull MBC) [mailto:charlene.jones@solihull.gov.uk]

Sent: 05 April 2013 13:10

To: Tinsley-Evans, Emma (Places Directorate - Solihull MBC)

Subject: Solihull Local Development Framework: Gypsy and Traveller Site Allocations Development Plan Document
Submission Draft (3)

Importance: High

Solihull Local Development Framework: Gypsy and Traveller Site Allocations Development

Plan Document Submission Draft

Dear SirfMadam,

| am pleased to inform you that the Council has published its Gypsy and Traveller Site Allocations
Development Plan Document (DPD) Submission Draft for a six week period of representation prior
to its submission to the Secretary of State for independent examination.

The document sets out the Council’s approach to meeting the identified need for Gypsy and
Traveller pitches across the whole Borough over the period to 2027 and includes the identification
of sites that the Council considers suitable to meet these requirements. It also includes planning
policies against which applications for Gypsy and Traveller associated development will be
determined.

The Council is identifying 4 sites to accommodate 31 pitches in the Borough, to be delivered in
two phases as follows:

Phase* | Site Number of Parish Council
Pitches Area
1 Land at Old Damson Lane (N N/A




